

H.B. 328

TEACHER QUALITY AMENDMENTS

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 25, 2009 10:57 AM

Representative **Gregory H. Hughes** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 10:*

10 performance-based compensation plans for elementary school ~~{teachers}~~ classroom-related staff
and modifies

2. *Page 1, Line 16:*

16 performance-based compensation plans for elementary school ~~{teachers}~~ classroom-related staff ;

3. *Page 5, Line 144:*

144 school ~~{teachers}~~ classroom-related staff .

4. *Page 5, Line 148:*

148 for elementary school ~~{teachers}~~ classroom-related staff .

5. *Page 6, Line 152:*

152 school ~~{teachers}~~ classroom-related staff ; and

6. *Page 6, Line 160:*

160 performance measures and compensate ~~{educators}~~ classroom-related staff based on performance.

7. *Page 6, Lines 163 through 164:*

163 performance-based compensation that may be awarded to ~~{a teacher}~~ an employee ;

164 (ii) ~~{a teacher's}~~ an employee's instructional quality or performance as measured by
classroom observations or other

8. *Page 6, Lines 166 through 167:*

166 compensation that may be awarded to ~~{a teacher}~~ an employee ; and

167 (iii) the remaining 20% of the maximum amount that may be awarded to ~~{a teacher}~~ an
employee shall